

# Northwest Endocrinology and Diabetes

**Nihad Muhrez, M.D.**

Board Certified in Internal Medicine and Endocrinology, Diabetes and Metabolism

270 E. 90<sup>TH</sup> Dr. Suite B  
Merrillville, IN 46410  
(219) 736-1758  
Fax (219) 736-1717

800 MacArthur Blvd. Suite 3  
Munster, IN 46321

## FAX TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE: 11-13-09 TIME: 4:00 pm

TO: Bob Gafone

DEPARTMENT/COMPANY: Nuclear Regulatory Commission

FAX NUMBER: (630) 515-1259

FROM: Becky P

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER SHEET): 3

IF ANY ERROR IN TRANSMISSION OCCURS, PLEASE CALL SENDER UPON RECEIPT.

COMMENTS/INSTRUCTIONS: Please see attached!

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

The documents accompanying the telecopy transmission contain confidential information. This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is not permissible. If you have received this telecopy in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the above number to arrange for the return of the original documents. Thank you.

NRC FORM 386 (R11)  
(4-2004)



UNITED STATES  
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION  
REGION III  
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210  
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352

TELEFAX TRANSMITTAL

DATE: 12/10/08

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2  
(including this page)

SEND TO: Dr. Muhrez

LOCATION: N.W. Endocrinology and Diabetes, P.C.

FAX NUMBER: 219 - 736 - 1717  VERIFY BY CALLING SENDER

FROM: (SENDER) Bob Gattone

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 630 - 829 - 9823 FAX NUMBER: 630 - 515 - 1259

If you do not receive the complete fax transmittal, please contact the sender as soon as possible at the telephone number provided above.

MESSAGE

Please fax signed copy to my attention.

NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and return the original to the above address, by U.S. Mail. Thank you.

ATTN: Bob Gattone

NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (4-2008) 10 CFR 2.201

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

## SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

<p>1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED:</p> <p>Northwest Endocrinology &amp; Diabetes, P.C. (See Part 3 for locations inspected)</p> <p>REPORT NUMBER(S) 2008-001</p>	<p>2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE</p> <p>REGION III US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 801 WARRENVILLE ROAD LISLE IL 60532-4351</p>
--	---

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 03036881	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 13-32545-01	5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 11/20/08
---------------------------------	-------------------------------------	--------------------------------------

**LICENSEE:**  
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

- 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
  - 2. Previous violation(s) closed.
  - 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1000, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.
- \_\_\_\_\_ non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

- 4. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Contrary to 10 CFR 35.13(f), the licensee failed to apply for and receive a license amendment before it changed its address of use identified on its license. Specifically, on or about May 19, 2008, the licensee moved out of its address of use at 521 East 86th Avenue, Suite K, Merrillville, Indiana, without applying for or receiving a license amendment to authorize the change.

As corrective action, the licensee submitted a facsimile to the NRC on December 1, 2008, that included a completed NRC Form 314, "Certificate of Disposition of Materials" requesting termination of its NRC license.

### Statement of Corrective Actions

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE	PRINTED NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE
LICENSEE	N. HAJ MUKHERJEE	<i>N. Mukherjee</i>	12-10-08
NRC INSPECTOR	Robert G. Gattone, Jr.	<i>Robert G. Gattone, Jr.</i>	12/10/08